AGENDA

KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, September 22, 2022 — 9:30 a.m.

Temporary City Hall & Virtually Via Zoom Conferencing
Zoom Meeting ID: 867 1647 2448
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86716472448

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call
2. Administration of Oath to Witnesses

3. Citizen Comments

4. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communications — Pg. 1

5. Proof of Publications, Affidavit of Mailing/Posting Notices — Pgs. 2-6

(o]

. Review of Meeting Minutes
a. Planning & Zoning Hearing Minutes 04-20-2022 — Pgs. 7-13
b. City Commission Public Hearing Minutes 05-26.2022 — Pgs. 14-15
c. City Commission Public Hearing Minutes 06-09-2022 — Pgs. 16-17
d. Special Master Hearing Minutes 08-26-2022 — Pgs. 18-21

7. Variance Request: 200 15th Circle — Owner: Thomas E. Carden

Applicant requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101, Section 101 —
10 (8) height variance of 6°-8°. Current maximum height is 30°0"".

The Applicant further requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101,
Section 10 (5) rear setback by 8°6”. Current rear yard minimum is 25".

a. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 22-33
b. Statement by Applicant

c. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation — Pgs. 34-35

e. Special Master Findings & Recommendation

8. Commissioner Comments
9. Motion to Approve, Deny, or Approve with Conditions
10. Adjournment

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the city clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need
accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in
order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will
need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86716472448

EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence,
memorandum or any other verbal or written communication

that takes place outside a public hearing

between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board,

regarding matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial
board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter
outside of a public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the
Board, the Board Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the
Board Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement
Board, the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are
acting in a quasi-judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation
hearings and variance hearings).



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Silvia Gransee, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. 1am City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the a a\ng) dayof \ MQM L2025 (no
less than 30 days prior to the Special Maste&rl,e)ari@ August 26, 2022) | mailed
the Notice of Hearing by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe
County Property Appraiser's Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the

property located at 200 15t Circle

O ~

Signature

and subscribed before me this

Swo‘[é'n
22" dayof “S, y , 2020 .

- %—-EILCLQ Uh_.lr‘;éy

Notary Public, State of Florid3
My commission expires: 9 \’->O \a‘-;

K Personally known

Produced as identification

7% Public - State of Florida

‘%; 45 Commission # HH 030251
“iopaes My Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024

Bonded through Nattonal Notary Assn,

Qﬁﬂa,?‘ PATRICIA HYLAND
> 7y Notary

F——————




gp@m}% ”’1%// g&éyg/ Fvceess

PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach, Florida * Phone#305.280-1212 » Fag# 303-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of 200 15™ Circle
From: The City of Key Colony Beach
Subject: Special Master & Public Hearing for a Variance Request

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MASTER & PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Key Colony Beach will hold a Special Master Hearing and Public Hearing on:

Special Master Hearing: Friday, August 26, 2022, 10:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, September 22, 2022, 9:30 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, will hold a Special
Master Hearing on Friday, August 26, at 10:30 A.M., and a City Commission Public Hearing,
on September 22, 2022, at 9:30 A.M., at a Temporary City Hall located at 600 W. Ocean Drive,
Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051, to hear a Variance Request from Thomas E. Carden, Owner
0f 200 15% Circle. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the
public who wish to attend virtually may email cityclerk(a keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-
1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101,
Section 101 — 10 (8) height variance of 6°-8°. Current maximum height is 30°0”.

The Applicant further requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations
Chapter 101, Section 10 (5) rear setback by 8°6”. Current rear yard minimum is
25°.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Friday, August 26, 2022, or Thursday, September 22,
2022, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.0O. Box 510141 , Key Colony Beach,
FL. 33051, or cityclerk(@keycolonybeach.net . and your comments will be entered into the record.




AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Silvia Gransee, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. 1 am the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the @ day of ﬂ 2503 e , 20@_&(no less than 14 days prior
to the Special Master Hearing on August 25; 2022) | posted the Notice of Hearing for
the Property at 200 15™ Circle at the local United States Postal Service and City Hall.

Further affiant saith not.
g@\@ O@&M"e\

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this
L1 day of EM%LK, 20 2.
i g \ < i /
Notary Public, State of Florida '
My commission expires: Lo ! S\ A\

v’ Personally known

Produced as identification

PR U R U S g .

Notary Public State of Florida

]

A  Christine Marie MeLeod 1
My Commission b
d

HH 271752
Exp. 6/5/2026

A

e i B
=
=1
-




CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MASTER & PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Key Colony Beach will hold a Special Master Hearing and Public Hearing on:

Special Master Hearing: Friday, August 26, 2022, 10:30 A.M. .
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, September 22,2022, 9:30 A.M.
At Temporary City Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, will hold a Special
Master Hearing on Friday, August 26, at 10:30 A.M., and a City Commission Public Hearing,
on September 22, 2022, at 9:30 A.M., at a Temporary City Hall located at 600 W. Ocean Drive,
Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051, to hear a Variance Request from Thomas E. Carden, Owner
of 200 15® Circle. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the
public who wish to attend virtually may email citvcler (@wkeycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-
1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101,
Section 101 — 10 (8) height variance of 6’-8°. Current maximum height is 30°0”,

The Applicant further requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations
Chapter 101, Section 10 (5) rear setback by 8°6”. Current rear yard minimum is
25°.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
arecord of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Friday., August 26, 2022, or Thursday. September
22, 2022, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or cityclerk@keycolonvbeach.net . and your comments will be entered into
the record.

Posted: On or before August 12, 2022
City of Key Colony Beach



Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Fiorida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he Is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

ﬁuﬂouf* [/, 202X

Affiant further says that the sald WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, In said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mall matter at
the post office in Marathon, in Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and
that SWspapers s Ir

/Sworn to ‘and subscribed before me
" this /f day of 2022,
(SEAL)

i i, N 1 =
{?\# S, CHARLOTTE HRUSK
H

Ya'st NOL3ry Public - State of Florida §
; 3 Commission # HH 268536
.G My Comm, Explres Sep 1, 2026
~ Bonaec through Nationai Notary Assn,

TN
{f you are urabie to-attend the
o Poany e
22,2022, butwl.sg to comment,
g nog
to PO. Box 510141, %cﬂow

FL33051,0r ]
&%hm .and yogr
o mwﬂl be enteredinto

of Beach



MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, April 20, 2022 - 9:30 a.m.
Marble Hall

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call: Chairperson Joey Raspe called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
in the morning followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call.

Present: Chair Joey Raspe, Mike Yunker, Tom DiFransico. Excused: George Lancaster, Lin Walsh. Also Present:
City Administrator Dave Turner, City Clerk Silvia Gransee, City Attorney Ryan Benninger, Building Official Gerard
Roussin, Building Inspector Gerald Leggett.

Public Attending: 3 Marble Hall

2. Approval of Minutes: The Planning Zoning Board accepted the minutes from March 16, 2022, as written.

3. Administration of Oath to Witnesses: City Clerk Silvia Gransee administered the Qath of Witness to all wishing
fo give testimony in today’s hearing.

4. Citizen Comments and Correspondence: City Clerk Silvia Gransee reported not having received any citizen
correspondence and there were no comments from the audience.

Chair Joey Raspe stated that Board Member DiFransico would like to add an agenda item. Board Member Tom
DiFransico stated that with all the information that was received on the R2B Zoning comments by the Board that he
believes the Board should address the issue. Board Member DiFransico further stated that he is aware that a
workshop will be held but was unsure if the Board could talk about the issue at this meeting or at the later meeting.
City Attorney Ryan Benninger stated that the Commission had already addressed the matter but if there would be
some discussion it would be permissible, but as far as he is aware the workshop will address further discussion.
Chair Joey Raspe asked if the Planning & Zoning Board will be part of the workshop which Attorney Ryan
Benninger stated he will check on. City Clerk Gransee also stated that the topic was not an agenda item, and that
the public was not aware of the topic being discussed.

5. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication — Board Member Tom DiFransico stated that himself and City
Attorney Ryan Benninger had a phone conversation on Monday where some of the agenda items were briefly
discussed, but which will not affect any of his decisions he will be making today. City Attorney Ryan Benninger
confirmed that this conversation does not fall under the Ex-Parte Communication Act.

Board Member Mike Yunker stated regarding Item 8 on the agenda, Ordinance 2022-473, stated that he is the
General Manager for Castillo de Sol Condominium and that he has been reviewing the ordinance and had a lot of
discussion with other Condominium Managers regarding this type of ordinance. Board Member Yunker stated that
he does not believe that this will affect his decisions but wanted it known to the Board and have guidance from the
City Attorney if he should excuse himself from the issue.

6. Proof of Publications: All affidavits and legal notices were accepted as sufficient.
7. Variance Request: Chair Raspe read the variance request for 200 15" Circle — Owner: Thomas E. Carden.

Chair Joey Raspe stated that the variance request is a two-part request for height and setback, and that both will be
addressed separately. Chair Raspe further stated that the first variance request to be addressed is the height



setback.

a) Height Variance Request
Mr. Thomas Carden, owner of 200 15" Circle, made his statement to the Planning & Zoning Board. Mr. Thomas
Carden stated that it is difficult to build a two-story house above flood on stilts with the upcoming changes in flood
maps. Mr. Carden continued by saying that he is only two feet above flood with the current design, and that is why
he is requesting the variance.

Building Official Gerard Roussin stated that the Building Department does support the request for a height
variance as they do understand the upcoming changes in the FEMA flood maps and proposed LDR changes once
the Comp Plan is finished. Building Official Roussin stated that this request would be within the proposed new
LDR’s even though the variance is a little bit more than what has been granted in the past, as far as the 34-foot
height the Board has somewhat adopted, but the Building Department would fully support the variance request as
is. Board Member Tom DiFransico asked Building Official Roussin if this design incorporates the additional 2-foot
Jree board that was incorporated at CRS. Building Official Gerard Roussin stated that he does not believe the
design incorporates the additional 2 foot of free board, but he stated that the height is still there if needed. Board
Member DiFransico stated that he believes that if the variance was granted based upon the new LDR’s, the new
requirements of the new LDR s should be in place when granting a variance. Building Official Roussin stated that
he does not know if that can be legally done as it is not part of the code and does not know if that could be legally
mandated and that should be a question for the city attorney. Chair Joey Raspe asked the Building Official if once
the LDR is approved, if it then becomes part of the City’s rule to have the additional 2 feet of free board
incorporated. Building Official Roussin confirmed the question and stated that a sticking point of adopting the
additional 2 feet of free board was the CRS ranking for the city, as well as looking at properties that were being
redeveloped, to give them their second floor of living space if the first floor was brought into code along with the 2
Jfeet of free board. Building Official Roussin stated that this property does not require this at this time and believes
that when the new maps come out this property’s elevations will go down one foot compared to now. Building
Official Roussin further stated that the Building Department fully supports this variance but would not ask for the
Jfree board at this time. Mr. Thomas Carden stated that he could make it work since he is only a couple of feet off.
Board Member Tom DiFransico stated that this goes back to the question if it is necessary for CRS as it does not
look like it is. Building Official Roussin stated that it is not necessary at this time as the official LDR ’s have not been
adopted yet. Building Official Roussin explained that once the Comp Plan comes back and is adopted, the LDR
changes will be sent back to the State to be reviewed and if approved they will be sent back for adoption. Building
Official Gerard Roussin stated that the time frame for the Comp Plan has taken longer than anticipated with no
prediction on an exact date. City Administrator Dave Turner stated that if it would be 5 years ahead of time, it
would be advantageous to build to the new heights and to the new 2-foot free board, and it would cost the
homeowner less in flood insurance and it would go to the rating for the city. Board Member DiFransico stated that
he agrees with City Administrator Turner but that the Board could not mandate the owner. City Administrator
Turner agreed but restated that it would be advantageous for the homeowner. Mr. Thomas Carden stated that he is
willing to do it and he can make it work. Building Official Roussin stated that for any new homes that are being built
right now, the owners have to sign paperwork that explain that new flood maps, as well as possible new LDR s are
coming out, and that owners are aware of it and it should not catch anyone by surprise. Board Member DiFransico
asked Building Official Gerard Roussin how the new proposed height requirements concur with the houses in the
neighboring area. Building Official Roussin stated that there have been four or five new houses on 14" Street that
had been granted a variance of 34 feet, and that the average eye should not notice a difference between a 36°6” and
a 34’ feet house. Building Official Roussin stated that in his opinion it should not stand out.

Chair Joey Raspe continued the hearing by reading the applicants questions and responses. The Board had no

2



additional questions for the Building Official nor the applicant on the height variance request.

Height Variance Request - Post Hearing Questions: Chairperson Joey Raspe read the Post Hearing Questions to
the Planning &Zoning Board.

1. Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Roll call vote: YES.

2. Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Roll call vote: YES,

3. Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not create a
threat to or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Roll call vote: YES.

4. The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other
Dproperties in the same zoning district?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Roll call vote: YES,

3. Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the
immediate neighborhood?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Roll call vote: YES.

b) Setback Variance Request
Chair Joey Raspe read the setback variance request for 200 15" Circle.

Building Official Gerard Roussin explained that the owner is requesting a setback variance of 8°6” where the
current standard for the city is 25’ from the mean high-water line. The Building Official further explained that rear
setbacks have been an issue, and that there have been variance approvals and disapprovals with rear yard setback
issues. Building Official Roussin further explained that the property looking at the lot from 15" Circle is between
100 and 110 feet deep and the right side of the property is probably around 75 to 85 feet deep. Building Official
Roussin stated that the setback issue can be either addressed with a variance or with a request of leaving the
setback. Building Official Roussin further stated that the Building Department does not have an issue with granting
a rear yard setback and that this would fall to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a decision.

Mpr. Thomas Carden stated that his property is a unigue lot, and explained, that by looking at the adjacent house
and its design, that if he would build his house in the same design he still would be behind that house. Mr. Thomas
Carden further explained that usually setbacks are for line-of-sight to have houses uniform and even with the
encroachment he still would be behind 210 15" Circle. Chair Joey Raspe stated that he had not that particular
drawing which Mr. Carden provided to the Board. Mr. Carden continued to explain to the Board the particulars of
the drawing. Board Member Tom DiFransico asked Mr. Carden on when he purchased the lot which My, Carden
stated was about a year ago. Chair Joey Raspe asked Mr. Carden if the setback of the house he is living in now is
measured to the other side of 14" Street or if it is measured to the canal. Mr. Carden replied that it is measured to
the mean waterline of the canal. Mr. Carden further stated that he dredged the canal and made sure that he
maintained 25 feet. Chair Joey Raspe stated that it looks like the canal comes closer to Mr. Carden’s house which
. Mr. Carden confirmed. Mr. Carden continued explaining that his lot is an angle, L-shaped lot and a lot bigger lot.

Board Member DiFransico asked Building Official Roussin what the purpose is of the 25-feet setback. Building

3



Official Roussin explained that one of the main reasons for the setback is an area for a pool, an enclosure, or
something similar, and also is part of the stormwater area to not run into the canal. Board Member Tom DiFransico
Jurther asked if there are other requirements for a pool and runoffs which Building Official Roussin confirmed.
Chair Joey Raspe stated that it is important to remember that this property not always had canal bottom which Mr.
Carden replied that the canal always had water but was not maintained. Mr. Carden continued to show the Board
the original plat. Board Member DiFransico asked Mr. Carden if he had tried to rotate the house to maintain the
setback. Mr. Carden stated that it is almost impossible to fit a house on this property with the setback requirements
and that he does not want a house that is only 18 feet deep. Mr. Carden continued by saying that he does not believe
that there is any house in Key Colony Beach that is only 18 feet deep. Chair Joey Raspe stated that at its shallowest
point Mr. Carden should have 25 feet of house, which Mr. Carden stated that there are still overhangs, stairs, and
balconies to consider, unless he makes it look like a box which would not match the community. Mr. Carden further
stated that it would be really .hard to make a deep house, unless he got rid of the front and back porch, but than it
would look like a box, which he stated would bring a lot of complaints because it would not look like it belongs in
Key Colony. Board Member DiFransico asked Mr. Carden if the depth looking from 15" Circle is 95 feet. My.
Carden replied that his understanding of the city’s ordinance is, that it measures the high waterline, so it does not
matter how deep the lot is and that his mean high-water line is 75 feet. The Board did not have any additional
questions for Mr. Carden and neither did the Building Official.

Chair Joey Raspe continued the hearing by reading the applicants questions and responses. Chair Joey Raspe
stated in response to the question on unnecessary hardship, that ordinances are written to be strictly adhered to and
that it does not create a hardship to follow an ordinance and to what it says. Chair Joey Raspe stated that everyone
is supposed to do what the ordinance says. Chair Joe Raspe asked Mr. Thomas Carden why he feels that it creates a
hardship to follow the rules of the city. Mr. Thomas Carden replied that he has the smallest lot in the zoning district
and that the 25-foot setback was created because everyone had bigger lots on 14" Street and 15" Circle and that he
himself has one of the smallest lots which creates a hardship for him. Board Member Tom DiFransico commented
that this hardship was not self-created, and that Mr. Carden knew about the property line as well as the waterline
when he purchased the property. Mr. Carden replied that the canal was not dredged and that he did not know
exactly where the dredging would lead. The Board commented that Mr. Carden was one of the proponents for the
dredging which Mr. Carden confirmed and further stated he paid for it as well. Mr. Carden further commented that
the principle of setbacks is line-of-sight and that his house does not go back any further back than any other houses
on that street. Mr. Carden continued explaining the layout of his house in comparison to neighboring houses. Board
Member Mike Yunker asked Mr. Carden if the submitted print had his current house on its which Mr. Carden
confirmed. Chair Joey Raspe stated that one of his issues is the safety issue of being closer to the canal and he
would rather see the house sitting closer to the street. Mr. Carden replied if that is what the Board wants, he could
do it, but he believes it looks stupid and that people would not like it. Chair Joey Raspe stated that he lives on 12"
Street and that he had to adjust the size of his house due to the lot size and that he never thought about asking for a
variance request. Mr. Carden stated that he wants to be a good steward to the Community and wants his house to
look like it belongs. Mr. Carden further stated that there are other houses that look terrible and are an
embarrassment to Key Colony and he does not want that, but he probably will if he does not get his variance. Mr.
Carden said that 14" Street and 15" Circle are beautiful streets and that the Board wants to make sure that the
houses all look the same. The Board had no further comments or questions on the hardship question.

Chair Joey Raspe continued reading the applicants questions and answers. Chair Joey Raspe asked if there were
any additional questions for the Building Official or Mr. Carden. Board Member Mike Yunker asked Building
Official Roussin if the square footage of the lot makes it a reasonable size to build a home that would fit into the
perimeters of the setbacks. Building Official Gerard Roussin stated that on any lot within the city a house can be
built within the perimeters and believes that the minimum square footage for the area is either 1,200 or 1,300

4

10



square feet. Building Official Roussin further stated that a house could be built within the perimeters, but it
probably would not be the house someone would want to build. Building Official Roussin stated that the question is
a double-edged sword question since a house can be built within the perimeters, but it probably would not look like
it belongs.

The Board had no other discussions or questions on the variance request.

Setback Variance Request - Post Hearing Questions: Chairperson Joey Raspe read the Post Hearing Questions
to the Planning & Zoning Board.

1. Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — no. Roll call vote: 2 — YES. 1 — NO.

2. Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — no, Joey Raspe — no. Roll call vote: 1 — YES. 2 — NO.

3. Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not create a
threat to or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — no. Roll call vote: 2 — YES. 1 — NO.

4. The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other
properties in the same zoning district?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — No. Roll call vote: 2 — YES. 1 — NO.

5. Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the
immediate neighborhood?
Roll call: Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — no. Roll call vote: 2 — YES. 1 — NO.

d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation:

MOTION: Motion made by Tom DiFransico, seconded by Joey Raspe, to approve the granting of the requested
height variance for 200 15" Circle.

ON THE MOTION: Roll Call vote. Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe — yes. Unanimous
approval. The Height Variance Request was granted.

MOTION: Motion made by Tom DiFransico, seconded by Joey Raspe, to disapprove the granting of the requested
setback variance for 200 15" Circle.

ON THE MOTION: Roll Call vote. Mike Yunker —no, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe —yes. 1 — NO, 2 — YES.
The Setback Variance Request was denied.

8. Ordinance 2022-473: AN ORDINANCE OF CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 6,
ARTICLE II (“DANGEROQUS STRUCTURES") OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF KEY COLONY
BEACH BY AMENDING SECTION 6-97, WHICH SHALL PROVIDE FOR A CERTIFICATION AND RECERTIFICATION
PROCESS FOR EXISTING AND FUTURE MULTISTORY STRUCTURES

Chair Joey Raspe read Ordinance No. 2022-473.

Building Official Gerard Roussin explained the ordinance and its correlation to the Surfside collapse in Miami. Building

5
11



Official Roussin further stated that what the City is looking for is a shorting of time for inspections on waterfront properties,
commercial properties, R3, RH, and the type of designations that do not apply to single family or duplex homes. Building
Official Roussin further stated that this ordinance only applies to 2-stories and above, multi family, resort/hotel, commercials,
or condos. Building Official Roussin further stated that they are looking for a every 10-year inspection for buildings that are
over 17 years old and would like to have a recertification every 10 years. Building Official Roussin continued by saying that
current recertifications are every 40 years. Building Official Roussin further stated that a 40-year recertification on a building
is pretty much a lifespan of a building and that they are trying to avoid this issue. Building Official Roussin explained that a
private engineer will do electrical and structural inspections with certain time frames of having issues addressed including
permits, engineering drawings on how repairs are being made. Building Official Roussin further said that this is a safe
ordinance and well deserved after seeing what happened. Chair Joey Raspe asked Building Official Roussin if the Building
Department provides the engineer or if it is an independent person. Building Official Roussin clarified that it is an independent
company that Building hires and that the report gets reviewed by the Building Department. Board Member DiFransico asked
if the engineer has to be approved the by Building Department which Building Official Roussin explained does not but has to
be a state certified engineer. Board Member DiFransico asked for clarification for the wording in the proposed ordinance
regarding the certification requirements on page 32. Building Official Roussin stated that the Building Department knows
most local engineers and that this would pertain to out-of-town engineers as the Building Department would need to see their
certification. Board Member DiFransico stated that he has several comments on the drafting of the ordinance. Board Member
DiFransico stated that the qualification requirements on page 32, and middle of 33, state different requirements and that he is
questioning the different requirements. Building Official Roussin stated that a qualified building inspector is not a structural
engineer, and the structural engineer is a better degree than what they hold. Board Member DiFransico and Building Official
Roussin continued to talk about the different qualifications for engineers. Board Member DiFransico suggested that the
ordinance be redrafted regarding the qualifications to make it clearer to understand. Board Member DiFransico further
commented on the timing of 90 days for the inspection and report to the city, following 60 days to complete repairs. Board
Member DiFransico stated that the time frames do not seem right to him and further said that some repair work might take
longer then 60 days. Board Member DiFransico asked the Building Official to adjust the timing which Building Official
Roussin stated can be accomplished either with a longer time frame or verbiage of that a permit has been applied for. Board
Member DiFransico clarified that he would leave the exact verbiage to Building Official Roussin. Chair Joey Raspe asked the
Building Official if he would be comfortable with giving extensions which Building Official Roussin confirmed. Building
Official Roussin further explained that it is understood what the work situation in the Keys looks like with geiting things done
in a timely manner and that there is not a huge workforce to draw from. Board Member DiFransico further asked Building
Official Roussin to define what a multi-story building looks like and suggested to define the meaning in the ordinance. Board
Member DiFransico further asked for a definition of a threshold building on page 34. Building Official Roussin explained that
a threshold is a any type of visum construction, and that as part of the new Florida Building Code a Threshold Inspector is
needed for new buildings. Board Member DiFransico suggested to Building Official Roussin to define the meaning of a
threshold building which Building Official Roussin agreed to. City Attorney Ryan Benninger asked if it is the Boards
recommendation to add a definitions section, which Board Member DiFransico stated would be his personal recommendation
or have it somewhere else referred to for explanation. Board Member Mike Yunker asked if the purpose of the ordinance is to
bring any required structure up to current electrical code or if this is to address any safety issues in the electric. Building
Official Roussin stated that it is safety only and no one can be forced to upgrade to current code. Board Member Mike Yunker
further asked for clarification on verbiage on page 32 and asked for clarifications on the definitions of minor structures on
page 33 and the occupant load of 10 or less. Building Official Roussin explained that the 10-load occupancy refers to multi-
Jamily units and is a different standard than low-load occupancy. Board Member Mike Yunker asked how qualifications on
multi-units were calculated which Building Official was not certain on but would follow up on. Board Member Mike Yunker
Jurther asked on the definition on how square footage applies for minor buildings, which Building Official Roussin was not
sure on, but stated will be made part of their definitions section that will be added to the ordinance after being researched.
Board Member Yunker asked Building Official Roussin on why the proposed ordinance applies to condos but not to single
Jamily residences. Building Official Roussin explained that he does not know the answer to that question, especially knowing
that many single-family residences have major spalling, but believes that the property owners rights might be different for
single-family residences compared to multi-family residences with condo associations. Chair Joey Raspe stated that this might
be comparable to being a third party being responsible as opposed to being the actual homeowner. Building Official Roussin
Stated that he does not believe that there will be any problems in the city as most buildings do their repairs and normal

12



maintenance when it is supposed to be done. Building Official Roussin stated that the proposed ordinance will give the city a
little bit more teeth when asking for inspection to be done in a timely manner and a good step forward in the safety process.
Upon discussion with City Attorney Ryan Benninger the Board agreed upon the ordinance to be redrafted and presented back
to the Planning and Zoning Board at next month's meeting.

9. There was no other business.
10. The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

Respectfully
Sivia Gransee
City Clerk

ADOPTED: May 1 8" 2022
Silvia Grangee
City Clerk

13



MINUTES

KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, May 26, 2022 — 9:30 a.m.
City Hall Auditorium & Virtually Via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Public Hearing by the Key Colony
Beach City Commission was called to order by Mayor Trefry at 9:30 a.m. followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Trefry, Vice-Mayor Harding, Commissioner Sutton, Commissioner Beth Ramsay-

Vickrey, Secretary-Treasurer DeNeale Also Present: City Administrator Dave Turner, City Clerk
Silvia Gransee, City Attorney Ryan Benninger, Public Works Supervisor Mike Guarino, Building
Official Gerard Roussin, Officer Joe Burden, Code Enforcement Officer Stacy Stahl,

Public: 7 Marble Hall, 6 Virtual

2. Administration of Oath to Witnesses: City Clerk Gransee read the QOath of Witness to all
planning on testifying.

3. Citizen Comments: City Clerk Gransee reported on not having received any citizen
correspondence.

4. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communications:

Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey reported on attending a ride-a-long with Building Official
Roussin and stopping in front of the property in question. Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey stated
that no discussion took place about the property. Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey further
stated that she had let Building Official Roussin know that she will pose questions on the two

neighboring lots regarding variances, setbacks, and shoreline erosion, and asked the Building
Official to bring updated google maps to the meeting. Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey stated that
none of these questions were answered ahead of today’s meeting and the conversation will not
affect her decision making.

Commissioner DeNeale asked City Attorney Ryan Benninger if emails from the applicant to the
Commission are considered ex-Parte communications. City Attorney Benninger asked if the emails

were addressed to the council at large, which Commissioner DeNeale replied that they were
addressed personally to him and the other Commissioners. In addition, Commissioner DeNeale

stated that they were addressed to the City Clerk with the Commission courtesy copied. Mayor
Trefry clarified that these communications happened post Planning & Zoning Meeting and prior to

the appeal. City Clerk Silvia Gransee stated that the two emails that were received from Mr.

Carden were accepted as a statement by the applicant and were added to the agenda packet as

such. City Attorney Ryan Benninger stated his understanding that the two emails received by the
applicant were made part of applicant’s statement. Commissioner DeNeale stated that this is not
the way he read it and explained, that the emails were send to the City Clerk with the language of
“I am writing this email to justify my variance request for the rear setback and providing
clarification” with the Commission courtesy copied. Commissioner DeNeale stated that it was not

14



stated to the City Clerk with the request to be added to the package. City Attorney Ryan Benninger
stated that out of abundance of caution this communication should be considered ex-Parte
communication. Commissioner DeNeale explained that these two emails bothered him and that it
would sway his judgement. Mayor Trefry agreed that it would sway her judgement also.
Commissioner DeNeale further said that he has not seen anything like this before, and he does not
like it and it would sway his judgement in this proceeding. Mayor Trefry asked for recommendation
Jrom legal on how to proceed. City Attorney Ryan Benninger asked if the recommendation was
needed now or after the meeting. Mayor Trefry stated that the Commission has never been in a
comparable situation, and that she has never been in a position were something would color her
Judgement to approve or deny a variance and asked the City Attorney if they should recuse
themselves or how to proceed.

City Attorney Ryan Benninger requested a 10-minute recess to look into the matter. Mayor Trefry
stated that the Commission will do a 10-minute recess and will reconvene at 9:46 a.m. City
Attorney Benninger requested two additional 10-minute recesses and the meeting reconvened at
approximately 9:50 a.m.

After recess, City Attorney Ryan Benninger stated that legal is prepared to make a recommendation
on the matter. City Attorney Benninger stated that legal’ s position and recommendation to the
council is, if there is a concern with the issue and a quorum will not be available today to consider
Mr. Carden’s variance request, that it would be appropriate for a motion to postpone the matter to
the next scheduled meeting. City Attorney Benninger continued saying that this will allow legal to
do more research on the matter and that this is an issue of first impression, and he is unfortunately
not able to address this matter on the fly. City Attorney Benninger stated that out of respect of due
process for the applicant this is the City Attorney ’s considered response. Mayor Trefry stated that
she will entertain a motion to table the matter until legal has more information and to be addressed
in the future.

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Sutton, seconded by Commissioner DeNeale, to table
the matter.
ON THE MOTION: Roll call vote. Unanimous approval.

Mayor Trefry stated to Mr. Carden that the Commission wants to be absolutely fair to him. Mr.
Thomas Carden stated that he understands and reiterated that he addressed the City Clerk in the
emails and cc’d the Commission which is his legal obligation to do.

5. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 9:56 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Siviae Grangee

City Clerk

ADOPTED: June 9, 2022

Sivia Gransee

City Clerk



MINUTES

KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, June 9, 2022 — 9:30 a.m.
City Hall Auditorium & Virtually Via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Public Hearing by the Key Colony
Beach City Commission was called to order by Mayor Trefry at 9:30 a.m. followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Trefry, Vice-Mayor Harding, Commissioner Sutton, Commissioner Beth Ramsay-

Vickrey, Secretary-Treasurer DeNeale Also Present: City Administrator Dave Turner, City Clerk
Silvia Gransee, City Attorney Dirk Smits, City Attorney Ryan Benninger, Public Works Supervisor
Mike Guarino, Building Inspector Gerald Leggett, Corporal Jamie Buxton, Code Enforcement
Officer Stacy Stahl, Fire Chief John Johnson, Administrative Assistant Christine McLeod.
Public: 7 Marble Hall, 9 Virtual

2. Administration of Oath to Witnesses: City Clerk Gransee read the QOath of Witness to all
planning on testifying.

City Attorney Dirk Smits advised Mayor Trefry to add an item to the agenda. Mayor Trefry stated
that under agenda item 3 a. she will entertain a motion to refer the variance to a Special Master.
The Commission had no objection.

3. Citizen Comments: City Clerk Gransee reported on not having received any citizen
correspondence or comments.

Paul Savage, Attorney with Law Offices at 2555 Ponce-de-Leon Boulevard, Coral Gables, Florida,
representing Casa-del-Sole. Mr. Savage stated that he has the house at 711 West Ocean Drive and
that he received the notice of variance application as a property owner within 300 feet. Mr. Savage
commented on hearing a motion, that the case may not be heard today and wanted to make sure
that they were notified and that all variance procedures are followed including the findings of
hardship. Mr. Savage concluded that they want to monitor any variances in the area and would
appreciate any guidance from the city attorney on where the case is going next.

City Attorney Dirk Smits stated that if this case is referred to Special Master the procedures of
notice will be followed. Commissioner DeNeale questioned the address that Mr. Savage had given
at 711 West Ocean, which Mr. Savage corrected as his property being at 721 West Ocean and that
he had a variance case concerning 711 West Ocean and thanked the Commissioner for the
correction in record. Commissioner DeNeale stated that the property is outside of 300 feet which
Mayor Trefry agreed to, and asked City Attorney Smits if this is for information purposes. City
Attorney Dirk Smits stated that it depends on the outcome of the motion and if the case gets
deferred to a Special Master, and the issue of standing can be addressed then.

A. Mayor Trefry stated, that on advice of counsel, she is calling for a motion to refer the variance

16



for 200 15% Circle in its entirety to a Special Master as selected by the City Attorney.

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Sutton, seconded by Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey, to
refer the variance for 200 15th Circle in its entirety to a Special Master as selected by the City
Attorney.

DISCUSSION: Vice-Mayor Harding asked City Attorney Dirk Smits to explain the current
proceedings. City Attorney Dirk Smits explained that at the last time the variance was in front of
the Commission, two Commissioners expressed on the record that there would be an issue with

being fair and unbiased. City Attorney Smits further explained that because of the requirements of a
change to the recommendation from the Planning & Zoning Board, which requires four out of five
votes, which the Commission currently does not have, is the purpose behind the Special Master.

City Attorney Dirk Smits elaborated that the applicant is entitled to due process in accordance with

quasi-judicial proceedings and will need to get due process by other means. City Attorney Smits

Jurther explained that a Special Master will make a report of recommendation and finding of fact

and conclusions of law which will come back before the Commission for approval. The City

Attorney continued saying that the Commission will give the Special Master’s report great
deference and make their decision based on that. City Attorney Smits stated that the bias will be

eliminated, and due process will be afforded to the applicant which is the reason behind today’s

proceedings. City Attorney Dirk Smits stated that legal recommended this process and that a memo

is available for reading.

ON THE MOTION: Roll call vote. Unanimous approval.

4. Adjournment: Mayor Trefry asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey, seconded by Vice-Mayor Harding, to
adjourn the meeting.
ON THE MOTION: Mayor Trefry called the meeting adjourned.

The meeting adjourned at 9:37 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Sivia Gransee

City Clerk

ADOPTED: June 23, 2022
Sivia Gransee

City Clerk

17



MINUTES
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

SPECIAL MASTER HEARING
Friday, August 26, 2022 — 10:39 a.m.
Temporary City Hall & Virtually Via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order: Judge Taylor called the Hearing to order at 10:39 a.m.

Present: Judge Sandra Taylor, City Attorney Dirk Smits, City Administrator Dave Turner, City
Clerk Silvia Gransee, Building Official Lenny Leggett, Police Chief Kris DiGiovanni, Planning &
Zoning Chair Joey Raspe. Also present: Thomas Carden & Spouse.

2. Administration of Oath to Witnesses: Judge Tylor swore in all witnesses.

3. Prior Meeting Agendas & Minutes
a) April 20, 2022, Planning & Zoning Agenda & Minutes
b) May 26, 2022, City Commission Agenda & Minutes
c) June 9, 2022, City Commission Agenda & Minutes

City Attorney Dirk Smits explained that the included minutes in the agenda packet were for review
Jor Judge Taylor and were admitted as such into the record.

4. Proof of Publications, Affidavit of Mailing/Posting Notices: Judge Taylor accepted and
adopted the proof of publications and affidavit notices into the record.

5. Variance Request: 200 15th Circle — Owner: Thomas E. Carden

Applicant requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101, Section 101 — 10 (8)
height variance of 6°-8’. Current maximum height is 30°0”.

The Applicant further requests a Variance to Land Development Regulations Chapter 101, Section
10 (5) rear setback by 8°6”. Current rear yard minimum is 25’.

Judge Taylor asked for confirmation that the height variance was approved and today’s meeting
addresses the setback variance request only. City Attorney Smits confirmed Judge Taylor’s
question.

a. Presentation of Variance Request: Building Official Gerald Leggett stated that Mr. Thomas
Carden is requesting a rear yard variance of 8 foot 6 inches with a current setback of 25 feet. The
Building Official further stated that Mr. Carden was approved for they height variance request.
Building Olfficial Leggett continued saying that he has no further testimony and will wait for this
hearing’s outcome before prior review.

18



b. Planning & Zoning Board: Chair Joey Raspe stated that this variance request represents a
safety issue for the Planning & Zoning Board, and the Board is trying to make sure that the City’s
residents and properties stay safe. Chair Joey Raspe continued explaining the Planning & Zoning
Board’s standpoint of that Mr. Carden knew the size and shape of the lot when he bought it, as he
had already built a house on the lot next to it. Planning and Zoning Chair Raspe further stated that
Mpr. Carden knows the height and setback restrictions for the City of Key Colony Beach, and that
today’s building requirements are more restrictive than in the past due to storm protection. The
Planning & Zoning Chair stated that the Board agreed to grant the height variance for Mr.
Carden. Mr. Raspe further stated that the Board wants to protect Mr. Carden and his property, as
well as neighboring properties, by not allowing the building to encroach into the setback near the
water. Chair Raspe stated that the Planning & Zoning Board denied Mr. Carden’s request for a
setback for 8 foot 6 inches into the 25-foot setback as it presents a 35 percent increase in what M.
Carden is asking for.

City Attorney Smits asked Planning & Zoning Chair Raspe if he would like to adopt the Planning &
Zoning Board’s report from the agenda packet pages 135 to 148. Chair Raspe confirmed the
question and City Attorney Smits stated that the report has been adopted as part of the city’s
presentation.

c. Statement by Applicant: Mr. Thomas Carden thanked Judge Taylor for her consideration of his
rear yard setback request and presented his statement. (Please contact the City Clerk at
cityclerklakeycolonybeach.net for a copy of the statement).

City Attorney Smits asked Mr. Carden if he would like to submit a copy of the statement for the
record which Mr. Carden agreed upon.

Judge Taylor asked Planning & Zoning Board Chair Raspe to explain the difference between Mr.
Carden’s house and the house mentioned in Mr. Carden’s statement. Chair Joey Raspe explained
the setback difference to the house Mr. Carden was referring to and explained that it was a very
small part of the house that went into the encroachment. Mr. Carden disagreed with the
explanation and stated that the house is the biggest house on the biggest lot in Key Colony that is
currently being built. Mr. Carden continued explaining what areas of his house would be
encroaching into the setback and showed the areas of encroachment on a poster board. Mr. Carden
further stated his disagreement in the setback approval for that particular house compared to his
house. Judge Taylor asked Mr. Carden if her understanding is correct, that Mr. Carden states that
his house with a 25-foot setback does not encroach more than the house with 50-foot setback, which
Mpr. Carden confirmed. Mr. Carden further compared the differences in square footage, setbacks,
encroachments, and how his house fits on his lot.

Judge Taylor asked Chair Joey Raspe on the impact on surrounding homeowners if the setback
variance request would be granted. Chair Raspe explained that Mr. Carden’s house is on a canal,
and the house Mr. Carden is referencing to is on the ocean facing a big body of water with no

19



neighbors around. Chair Raspe continued saying that he believes that the owner of that particular
lot bought the house for that reason and did not buy a small lot and try to build a big house on it.
Planning & Zoning Board Chair Raspe stated that the approval of one variance request does not
affect another variance request, and that each is an individual case with individual circumstances.
Mr. Carden disagreed with the statement.

Judge Taylor asked if Mr. Carden had any questions, he would like the judge to ask. Mr. Carden
stated his belief that Chair Joey Raspe should have excused himself and continued saying that he
has a statement he would like to read.

Judge Taylor told Mr. Carden to go ahead with his statement. Mr. Thomas Carden stated that he
believes that Mr. Joey Raspe should have recused himself since they had words in the past well
before his variance request. Mr. Carden continued saying Mr. Raspe and his wife sell Real Estate
together and that he has told them, that it is unethical to list a 2-bedroom house as a 3-bedroom
house. Mr. Thomas Carden further stated that a 3-bedroom home is worth more than a 2-bedroom
home and this is why “they lie”. Mr. Carden continued saying that the Raspe’s stated to him that
the city approved those bedrooms. Judge Taylor interrupted Mr. Carden’s statement at that point
and asked Mr. Carden if his statement was pertaining to his property. Mr. Carden stated that it sort
of does, and further stated that Mr. Joey Raspe is biased because (he) Mr. Carden had already
made complaints to the city about Mr. Raspe and his wife selling stuffin the city and lying about
the circumstances. Judge Taylor stated that she does not believe it is appropriate to make Mr.
Carden’s, or Mr. Raspe’s, feelings or believes part of the record. Mr. Joey Raspe stated that he is
not a licensed realtor and further stated that he does not know what Mr. Carden is talking about.
Mpr. Raspe stated that his wife is a licensed realtor but he himself is not.

Judge Taylor asked Chair Joey Raspe if he believes he can be fair and impartial which Mr. Raspe
confirmed. Judge Taylor asked if Mr. Raspe was ever in a situation before where disputes arose
and where he had to disqualify himself. Planning & Zoning Chair Raspe answered that he has not
been in a similar situation before and the only time he had to recuse himself, involved where a
project was going up, a condominium complex on West Ocean, where he recused himself under
advisement from the city’s legal department.

Judge Taylor asked City Attorney Smits on the standards on disqualification in a quasi-judicial
setting. City Attorney Smits explained that there are a series of ex-Parte questions that have to be
answered, as well as questions that pertain to being impartial, which set the standard for
disqualification. City Attorney Smits further stated that he believes this goes more towards bias
then disqualification, and everything that occurred has been included in the record.

Judge Taylor stated that she will review all documents after the conclusion of the hearing.

City Attorney Smits asked that all follow-up questions or testimony should occur via zoom which all
parties agreed upon.

Chair Joey Raspe stated that he has no cross-examination for Mr. Carden and explained that the
issue has already been in front of the Planning & Zoning Board. Chair Joey Raspe continued
saying that the Planning & Zoning Board was ready to present the variance request to the

3
20



Commission, however, two of the Commissioners excused themselves from the vote for concern of
bias due to communication received by Mr. Thomas Carden. Mr. Joey Raspe continued explaining
that this is the reason for the Special Master hearing, as a majority vote of four could not be
achieved with the two Commissioners having recused themselves.

City Attorney Dirk Smits stated that all of the discussions are in the minutes that were submitted
with the agenda packet which City Clerk Gransee confirmed.

d. Post Hearing Questions: City Attorney Dirk Smits further explained that the Post-Hearing
questions will be incorporated into the Report of Recommendation from Judge Taylor. City
Attorney Smits continued explaining that these are the questions that will be asked of the City
Commission and based on the record of testimony from Mr. Carden and Staff. Judge Taylor will
make her recommendation. Judge Taylor stated that the presentation was very thorough and she
will be able to review all materials that were provided. Mr. Carden agreed upon sharing his poster
presentation with Judge Taylor for review. Judge Taylor stated that she would like to drive by the
properties for a visual inspection which all parties agreed upon. The parties further stipulated to
taking photographs.

e. Special Master Recommendation — Reserved.
6. Motion to Approve, Deny, or Approve with Conditions — Reserved.

7. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:39 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Silviae Gransee
City Clerk

21



CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
P.0O. BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
2222 A TUN YUK VARIANCE

APPLICANT: Thomas E Carden 815329-5220

Property Owner Name

% 1Sthcircle K.CB.

Phone Number

4 3 COURYSUBD

Street Address of Variance

Lot Block Subdivision

maaatho ~  fL, 3395—"

- Py -V
é?é [o57 SThee]
atling Address of Property Ovwmer

Owners may have an agent complete this application and r
to this application a written, signed statement stating the n

this matter,

present them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
ame of the individual or business that may represent them in

Agent Name

VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter101 |

Agent Phone Number

Section 19R1A(5)(8)

Code of Ordinances Chapter- > Section .
DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard o type of structure, location on lot,

distance from side, rear or front lot lines, or details of the vari
the variance (for example, building would encroach into

ance, including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the setback by feet). Also state if this is for future

construction or existing conditions.

'm requesting a rear yard variance of 8'-6". The furthest _Point of the back of the proposed single family home W
il encroach into the 25 foot rear yard setback by 86", This lot has a unique and deviated feature that the

ther adjacent lots do not have, The ﬁroperty, when originally platted was designed with the rear property line
t an angle making the right side of the lot dramatically shorter in depth,

'm also requesting a height variance of 6-8" above the 30 foot height requirement. The reason for the height
ncrease is to anticipate the new/proposed flood maps being approved. This height increase is less than the 40
oot building height ordinance change that was proposed by the city. J

Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).
-Fee of $700.00

dotloop verified
Zomeno Corrden Ny aasaz 9.3 Ak EST
MOHM-OPST-MHEL-UPVN

Signature of Applicant

Office Use Only

Variance granted / denied on (date)

Date Paid 3'&' Q;)A Check # \\ 6?

— _SuGawes

Signfitufe of City Official

$:City CommissiomVARIANCE Variance Application.doc |

18
22



Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(8): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see
the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances,

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the

following questions: :

1. What is the “good and sufficient cause” that explains why this variance should be granted?
his lot has a unique and deviated feature that the other adjacent lots do not have,

2. What are the unnecessary hardships that would result if the variance is not granted?

nnecessary hardship would resuit from the strict application of the ordinance and would
ake designing a home on this lot very difficuit.

e hardship is not a self-created hardship and the hardship resulted from conditions that
re peculiar to this property.

3. Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the
public?
he variance if granted would not cause any increases to public expense or create a threat to public
ealth and safety. The variance would not cause a nuisance. The prc;posed location of the bui ding

nto the rear glard setback still would be behind the adjacent home. See reference point of line of
ight on the drawing for the adjacent home,

4. Whatare the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions thatapply to this property, but do
not apply to other properties in the same zoning district?
his lot has a unique and deviated feature that the other adjacent lots do not have, The properig', "
€0

hen originally platted was desi ned with the rear property line at an angle making the right s
he lot dr%mat)i'cglly shorter in degpth then the adjacgnt ?og?, g g gn

5. Ifthe variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other properties
in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the established development pattern?

0, It just would make this lot useable like every other lot and still have the same rear line of sight of the
djacent properties.
Office Use Only

Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official

§:City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc 2 19

23



Applicant Questions and Responses-
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances.

(1) Initiation. Any owner, agent, lessee or occupant of land ora structure may apply in writing to the
city clerk for a variance, on that land, from the requirements of this chapter, except that no request
for a use variance will be considered. Details must be included with the request and be filed with the
city clerk together with the established fee for a variance. If the applicant is other than the owner of
the property, the written consent of the owner for the variance requested must be submitted with the
application. When the petitioner is a public agency, the city commission may authorize the waiver or
reduction of the fee.

(2) Planning and zoning committee procedure.

(@) Upon receipt of a written request, the city clerk will deliver the request to the planning and
zoning committee.

(b) The planning and zoning committee shall make an investigation of the conditions pertaining
to the requested variance in advance of the public hearing by the city commission. This
investigation shall be at a duly noticed meeting, Mailing of notice of the meeting shall be
made by the city to all property owners witliin three hundred (300) feet of the boundaries of
the property which is the subject of the variance request.

(¢) The planning and zoning committee, shall make their recommendation to the city
commission in writing, based upon the standards in (5) below. They may recommend
approval or disapproval of the variance or May recommend approval of the same subject to
such specified conditions as it may deem to be necessary or advisable in furtherance of the
provisions of this chapter. Reasons for the recommendation shall be stated.

(3) City commission procedure.

(@) After receipt of the planning and zoning committee report, the city commission shall give
notice in a newspaper stating the date, time and place of a city commission public hearing
as provided for in section 101-173.

(b) After their public hearing the city commission may approve or disapprove the requested
variance or may approve the same subject to specified conditions as it may deem to be
necessary or advisable in furtherance of the provisions of the zoning ordinance. If the
applicant desires to present evidence not presented to the planning and zoning committee,
the matter shall be returned to the planning and zoning committee for further deliberation
and recommendation unless the city commission finds by majority vote that the new
evidence is insignificant or unsubstantial.

(c) The commission shall state reasons for their decision, based on the standards detailed in (5)
below.

(d) The decision of the city commission shall be final. No new request for similar action
concerning the same property may be made to the city commission or planning and zoning
committee for a period of not less than six (6) months afier the date of said decision by the
city commission.

(4) Effective period.

A building permit application must be submitted within twelve (12) months of variance approval
otherwise the approval expires. Any extension of up to twelve (12) months may be granted by the
city commission for good cause.

LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances ‘Page 2
3

S:\City Cnmmission_\VARlANCE\Vuiance Application.doc

20
24



Applicant Questions and Responses-

(5) Standards for granting variances,
(@) Specific criteria:
(1) The applicant shall demonstrate a showing of good and sufficient cause;
(2) Failure to grant the variance would result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant;
(3) Granting the variance wil] not result in increased public expenses, create a threat to

public health and safety, create a public nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the
public;

(4) Property has unique or peculiar circumstances, which apply to this property, but which

(5) Gran

do not apply to other properties in the same zoning district;

ting the variance will not give the applicant any special privilege denied other
properties in the immediate neighborhood in terms of established development
patterns.

(b) Recommendations to the city commission.

M

@

&)

If all 5 specific criteria are met, then the planning & zoning committee shall
recommend approval to the city commission. Approval by the city commission would
be by majority vote of the city commission,

Ifthe planning & zoning committee finds the five (5) specific criteria are not met, they

or on the city. Approval of a variance where all five (5) specific criteria are not met
shall require a favorable vote of four-fifths (4/5) of the city commission.

Conditions: The planning and zoning committee may recommend, and the city
commission may prescribe, appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with
this chapter. Violation of such conditions and safe , when made a part of the

terms under which the variance is granted, shaf] be deemed a violation of this chapter.

S:ACity Comumission\VARIANCEWariznee Application.doc 4

21
25



Untitled Map Dl <" : : _ se  * Legend

. & Circle Measure

Write a description for your map.

i/ -

26



23
27

v e
I et L

\Qhﬁ - g
lﬂ”fs.}.




i Fons fr
dosnpe FuTe o Side gas f
s —:;::'.»-:J - dres W0 ()

B Re beindicy Mgs” D B Vi o0 Ra Anrfhedye
R O TIE o N T N Y
B Pt prr fa by Srgar om G3"

carCl §
i1 emetr Y, g ot g fopene A vhiaoer o0 BET
. fuve youd setfien.

1{2) avaten f ornlr & Wolover Rpgaurr o~ 65"
Aterr U Yo' pay Ousdicy AeyiT, faiiding heyer
e P T caeir or T fend pr antintent
Oritirstimars s

; nr s Lot y -
' 310 1y gt der TN, ,
i

i~

Seass:po "

T RAT St yaad
Fraviginn?™




(Al Brabdicg proinTiend:
5 o T e Sk pasd
“z"r—ua:‘t:::d‘;- re. it &) .ALJ&L 0] .;:_-_“‘!
[3) Fraat Il piatien avd FFacacatt prrjrts wRictirpt RIA
T¥s Bt fork yumd NTomA By 3 FerT. shoat
o P T e
e Fouse Peeh Lacasasiesr govm o
~ Tertmas ey
M o o
15) Ml que Carpmy cupasmter Fafe Ba Rest
yud sertnse By P-§"
5) R Geidimg biige™ & Tu T o B Aurfidyr
e y-.‘pp... P CArns o B Road), whiA Tr
B projeties posr e fuvdiy beigar o8 27

(Ol pmniacce:
o) Aeta Y, o) B Rymne A VAUamee OF 347
Tute fa Arn Yool SetBimn.
3 anber G el & itavre Ropaer o~ E8"
At Tl Y par Sy Regar, gendin heger
TF mearard From Pe Amic 08 Tt Soad pu aafiohr il
Detiginers.

=TI T [T (ko

___J’

|
|

coting Bemt
Bl e,
;.n-“l 5

R Sodt yand

Elevs Tives

tar 5
28 15 ekt




jds ratiness
- s g7 Mo S pasd
WI:{;— bc:‘:.u:-‘::‘-d o re . sied ®)
Fiadl FIOR fialim Aod STaTCote projuuts
,;"0 B ot ymd NTOouh Oy 3 £, Mhsch
T Avownd g sre 100,39 (0)
o Aremyaid Prise poasates gore Ae
i M yadd Seqeun o 3-¢°
w:‘uﬁ.:;_“:;"‘f" 7 Futs AL Men
SeTtaty !’
) S goer Copnt Pcncester gore fe Koot
Yaud stTnem Oy Yoh”
Bi % "":3”‘3“' T e Ty o B Ammprdy
Fe 3T o Fa Lhrrnr o e ond], wrhoA SP
B phofoctions porv s Meisdiny b gaT om &-2"

(ﬁl g.‘u:ﬁ',
T et )y & Arpene A Vairsr OF Pl”
Tt B 8o yund FrtBanm,
Q) eten b meadt 2 Wrtoarce Aepoerr o” 637
Adrr Tl 30 Par Outdiny hegdf, Beisdig Aejas
T5 praeaed Frwn By tamew o Ao fond po paticte 8t
Drsintiomrt.

[¢

Lot £
Ao BT st

4“

26

30



jreTiw st

e 2k
Wl e T R

f"‘ ST, F‘"‘- ad FTaingare projrety

lrr .",,,,.,' yoo 3 FeeT. whned
;j’ . rre I m,? ' N
{3 Ar san Cocasmbes goro Hr

" Mur,l-:‘,ﬂ- 4 5t
'ﬁ‘c:.: pm:;n- ann X-fo Re Mpon
WA I Eoapmr tmasattir £ o fent
Yud sevoacm By -4
G.)’uq-. ...,wnn.r-,-.rw u/..g
Xy o Chns o fit Rgnd, Prhod 3
, - '-.,..rw,.n- N Movbioy egar om G i
LI pemtn L a5 anene 4 vetamse of 3
Tarts fo lMNn-vB—n
{9 smater & wrnls £ vorcasce Reyurr oo S-EB"
A B JO mar Bty bagAT, Beidiy hejdr
15 nearsatd Foum Te tansr o e Road po n-r.zlcn
Oefiritimas¥

LT S L

e lt:.“" L
- | =
15%mete e p s

=

AT

RigAr $. ol
S

27

31



gealinsft

(A

™ o s ke yard
e T S T
(d) Fruat SYAR ppation avd IT2NCATE purjiT

. m’amwamqlmtmut

Xe Aot pn yec. 101,30

(M e Sunpiny Beon recasaser st B¢

fean ,JS".m-..- , oy

'Fo& Yvwr Compeat Etasmite
Pl sefhagn By Vel

imx.u- m-)u'n!.ﬂrv"lw/“ﬁv
. £ B-€7 s S0 CArwe vo B doad,
A projestiast pary Oa Aivdiey, degit o

(Blsiee:

o A Y, W awd S R
T ro

Lot P A1 youd g3

(3) Maled & wdr A Vravte Rigaest o7 -1
Aoy fla ¥o' Par """‘7 Ar'.);i. Boindsny lu._'.cr
TS mvagmned Fomm To tAnopt of Ty Beod pr aaviste 1t

BetimFinar¥.

vt P2 2
grene=f" T2 a5

Ler S
218 1FD st

whoh 25
&3

A yugiase 00 94"

sl (| T e

TNV PRI AT D08

A'.-{:v Sidt yand

L o

Flow® Bravatim

28

32



{A). “‘-“9- paioatowe s
s Ao Ba b pond
"fx”‘- T wod = ros 1o 0
5L
Gil Fare? STah aFRian ard SrrinCare pasjrety
BAr B fomt ’-M? 3 Frot whiak
[ T astacnd g sre. 1,37 [0)
e 2o Peun pucassdor soTo Pt
- Man W K pia o 16"
':” ";.“;:ﬁ m‘\:;v; i 7ore B fen

(53 & gver Conpuar rovasasrr o7 e Rint
. Yand Sevtacn 8y -t .
[ Ra bodiey migwr o fe vop or B Kesifactie _,___rl-’
e u‘»pn-.- o S o Bz Gon, whoh P .
P prnjestis purt flo Mrdin Diger o8 S2°

(Bllansiree .
{1 wmadA 1, G ucd & ryguue 4 viamm OF P47 ,&
Tore A ArA yaud Srfaan. i 1
(3 anated (b mwdr A niavce Repacer 4@ §-3" “
At «-J.- A Sty hegir, a.ju.-g ApAT 58
7 Fram Tg (hass of Tor Bosy g o
Bormeriass. Ll b | B w

Lur

4

Flan’ Hvevatias

—
—_—— .

w"Yasre Carvar of Rond

29



%lg/ 0/9’@ %’éa/(»;y Beack

P.O. Box 510141, Key Coloﬁy Beach, FL 33051-0141 « Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www keycolonybeach.net

April 20, 2022
To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: 200 15th Street — Owner: Thomas E. Carden

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant requests for a Variance to
Land Development Regulations Chapter 101, Section 101 — 10 (8) height variance
of 6’-8°. Current maximum height is 30°0”.

Post Hearing Questions Results:

1) Chairperson Joey Raspe YES - on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
2) Vice-Chair George Lancaster **Excused**
3) Board Member Mike Yunker YES - on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
4) Board Member Lin Walsh **Excused**
5) Board Member Tom DiFransico YES - on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

MOTION: Motion made by Tom DiFransico, seconded by Joey Raspe, to approve the granting of the
requested height variance for 200 15* Circle.

ON THE MOTION: Roll Call vote. Mike Yunker — yes, Tom DiFransico - yes, Joey Raspe — yes.
Unanimous approval. The Height Variance Request was granted.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners for the requested height variance for the property at
200 15™ Circle to be approved.

&ey Raspe, Chairperson

34



—

Gy of Fiey Culony PBeach

P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051 0141 e Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www.keycolonybeach.net

April 20, 2022
To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: 200 15th Street — Owner: Thomas E. Carden

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicants request for a Variance to
Land Development Regulations Chapter 101, Section 10 (5) rear setback by 8°6”.
Current rear yard minimum is 25°.

Post Hearing Questions Results:

1) Chairperson Joey Raspe NO - on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

2) Vice-Chair George Lancaster **Excused**

3) Board Member Mike Yunker YES - on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

4) Board Member Lin Walsh **Excused**

5) Board Member Tom DiFransico YES - on No. 1 (one), No. 3 (three), No. 4 (four),

NO - on No. 5 {five), No. 2 (two)

MOTION: Motion made by Tom DiFransico, seconded by Joey Raspe, to disapprove the
granting of the requested setback variance for 200 15th Circle.

ON THE MOTION: Roll Call vote. Mike Yunker — no, Tom DiFransico — yes, Joey Raspe
—Yyes. 1 —NO, 2 ~ YES. The Setback Variance Request was denied.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners for the requested setback variance for the property
at 200 15 Circle to be disapproved.

)2{ % [)ﬁbﬁ/ﬁﬁ/

Iaey Raspe Clﬁnrperson

35



